WX RAYMOND

ENGINEERING

DATE:

TO:

ADDENDUM NO. 1
FOR
S5K145 - CAMPBELL MS - ROOF REPLACEM

15 January 2021

All Prospective Contractors

FROM: Raymond Engineering—Georgia, Inc.

RE:

S5K145 — Campbell MS Roof Replacement, Phase 2

1224 Royal Drive
Conyers, GA 30094
Office: (770) 483-9592
Fax: (770)-483-8082
www.Raymondllc.com

ENT, PHASE 2

THIS ADDENDUM is hereby made a part of the Bidding Document prepared by Raymond Engineering -
Georgia, Inc., entitled Campbell Middle School Roof Replacement Phase 2, located in Smyrna, GA, supersedes all
similar referenced heretofore mentioned. The following items are issued to delete, add, to modify, and to clarify.
These items shall have full force and effect as the Contract Documents and cost involved shall be included in the
bid quotations. Please acknowledge receipt of the Addendum on Bid Form.

PERTAINING TO SPECIFICATIONS

ARCHITECTURAL

Revise:

Add:

Date:

January 20, 2021 @11:00 a.m.

0011 16 — INVITATION TO BID, Revise

Pre-Bid Date Date:

January 26, 2021@ 11:00 a.m.

PERTAINING TO DRAWINGS

ARCHITECTURAL

Delete:

Add:

Date:

N/A Date:

PERTAINING TO PREBID DATE

Revise Prebid date as follows.

1. Reference attached Revised Invitation to Bid

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1

Raymond Engineering—Georgia, Inc.

&

2.

Guido X. Salas, RRC, RRO
Regional Vice President



